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REF: BIL/ST.EX/REG 29(3)/2020-21/1
31% August, 2020

The Secretary

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range,

Kolkata - 700001.

General Manager - DCS

BSE Limited

Corporate Relationship Department
1st Floor, New Trading Ring,
Rotunda Building, P. J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400001.

Code : 500059

Asst. Vice President

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,

Plot No. C/1, G Block

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East)

Mumbai — 400051.

Code: BINANIIND

Dear Sirs,

Sub : Data Regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate Case(s) Shares .

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement),
Regulation 2015, we had received intimation for loss of share certificate through Link Intime
India Private Limited (RTA) which is as under:

Stop Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
29 Aug 00159627 BISHAN 367943 29697876 - 250 Lost By
2020 NARAIN 29698125 Holder

A copy of email received from our RTA is enclosed herewith for your reference.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For Binani Industries Limited

> o el /LQ\O/

Visalakshi Sridhar
Managing Director, CFO and Company Secretary

Encl:a.a.
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vahini kano'!iza

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 30 August 2020 04:01

To: visalakshi sridhar; vahini kanojiya

Cc: rahul jaiswal@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: 1D22340.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEB| (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Binani Industries Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares

29 Aug 00159627 BISHAN 367943 29697876 - 250 Lost By

2020 NARAIN 29698125 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




